
From: POWER Patrick
To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: FW: UM-1897: inquiry regarding Commissioner Workshop - February 26, 2018 [KLG-USW_Active01.FID358898]
Date: Monday, February 12, 2018 9:17:34 AM

Please docket this email.
 
Thanks,
 
PJP
 

From: POWER Patrick 
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 10:58 AM
To: 'Vander Stoep, Kari L.' <kari.vanderstoep@klgates.com>
Cc: GRANT Michael <mgrant@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: UM-1897: inquiry regarding Commissioner Workshop - February 26, 2018 [KLG-
USW_Active01.FID358898]
 
Greetings:
 
As I noted earlier, the Commission will issue an agenda after we have received and reviewed Staff
and Intervenor testimony.  You may find that the agenda helps you decide who you want to have
appear at the workshop.
 

The workshop is scheduled from 9:30 to 12:00 on the 26th.
 
I will respond further next week.
 
Patrick Power
 
 

From: Vander Stoep, Kari L. [mailto:kari.vanderstoep@klgates.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 1:26 PM
To: POWER Patrick <PJPOWER@puc.state.or.us>
Cc: pat.ehrbar@avistacorp.com; KLEIN Kaylie <Kaylie.KLEIN@state.or.us>; xx-Meyer, David (Avista)
<david.meyer@avistacorp.com>; Thomas, Elizabeth <liz.thomas@klgates.com>
Subject: UM-1897: inquiry regarding Commissioner Workshop - February 26, 2018 [KLG-
USW_Active01.FID358898]
 
Dear Judge Power --
 
Hydro One and Avista are looking forward to the commissioner workshop that will be held on
Monday, February 26.  The Hydro One participants must travel from Toronto, so the workshop
involves three days of travel for the Hydro One participants.  In order to make travel arrangements
and ensure that the appropriate individuals from Hydro One are scheduled to attend, we have
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several questions that we are hoping you can answer within the next few days:
 

(1)    In the Joint Application, Hydro One’s witnesses are CEO Mayo Schmidt, Senior Vice President
of Finance Chris Lopez, and Executive Vice President of Customer Care Ferio Pugliese.  Do
the Commissioners expect these individuals to attend the workshop?  Or, do the
Commissioners expect Hydro One’s subject matter experts to attend the workshop? 

(2)    If the Commissioners expect Hydro One’s subject matter experts instead of Mr. Schmidt, Mr.
Lopez, and Mr. Pugliese, do you know what subjects will be covered at the workshop?  It
would be great to get general subject matter guidance now so that we ensure that the
appropriate subject matter experts can travel to Salem from Toronto for the workshop. 

(3)    If you know at this point, what time does the workshop start and end?
 
Thank you very much for your assistance.  We want to make this workshop as meaningful as possible
for the Commissioners, so we want to ensure we have the right people in attendance. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Kari Vander Stoep
On behalf of Hydro One
 
David Meyer
On behalf of Avista

Kari Vander Stoep
Partner
K&L Gates LLP
925 Fourth Avenue
Suite 2900
Seattle, WA  98104
Phone: 206-370-7804
kari.vanderstoep@klgates.com
www.klgates.com
 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only.  If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact me at kari.vanderstoep@klgates.com.-5

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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